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Ruth Nettles cJqol8a - 
From: Trina Collins ~Collins@RSBattorneys.corn] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 08 (Response to Deficiencies).ltr.09-24-2009(2).pdf 

Thursday, September 24,2009 950 AM 

donald.clayton@tangibl.corn; Bart Fletcher; Curt Mowing; ewallace@niamerica.com; Martin Friedman; 
Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco 
County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.  
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 

b. Docket No.: 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida - Filing 
response to deficiencies as identified in Staff's September 16, 2009 letter. 

c. Ni Florida, LLC 

d. 4Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Schedule 8-6 - 1 page; Schedule 8-8- 1 page; and Schedule B-9 - 1 page. 

9/24/2009 
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F. MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R. JENKINS. P.A. 
KYLE L. KEMPER 
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ROBERT M. C. ROSE ( 1924-2006) 
- 

LAW OFFICES 

2548 BLAIRSTQNE PINES DRIVE 
TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32301 

ROSE, SLINDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

(850) 877-4555 
FAT (850) 656-3029 

www.rsbattomeys.coiii 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLoRio4 OFFlCC 

September 24,2009 

E-FILING 

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 
SANLANM CENTER 
2180W.ST*TER~)4Dqj4,SUlTE 2118 
LONGWX~D. Ftonina 32779 

F4x (107) 830-8S22 
(407) 830-6331 

MARTN S. FRIEDMAN. P.A. 
BRIDGET M. GRMSLEY 

BRIAN I. STREET 
CHRKTlAN w. hhRCELL1 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates 
in Pasco County, Florida 
Our File No.: 43053.03 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

In response to Staffs September 16, 2009 letter identifying a deficiency in Ni Florida, 
LLC's MFRs filed on July 21, 2009, please see the attached Schedules B-6, B-8, and B-9. The 
reconciliation is that $3,379 of mailing services and $4,966 of outside meter readings were 
included in other contractual services on line 23 and 24 of Schedule B-9 and these items were 
included in miscellaneous expenses in the 2008 Annual Report. As such, the changes only 
affect the attached schedules. 

Should you or Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to 
give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

' MARTIN s. F ~ E D M A N  
For the Firm 

MSF/tlc 

cc: ~~~ c $7. i . 
s@ 2 L h  

Mr. Donald Clayton (via e-mail) 

Mr. Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) -4; 5 \ . !'5 - 

sccL.\": 

, ~ \  r 7 :.: Mr. Ed Wallace, President (via e-mail) r%, q 8 6 0 
?J 
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contranuai sewceo Flonda PuMh Sew- Commiorlon 

Company NI Flonda, LLC 
D&CI NO D90182-SU 
Historical Test Year Ended mcember 31,2008 

Schedule: E9 (Rev. 9/48/09) 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparec Donald J. Clayton, P.E 
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mid paw op~ratan M !he rynlem 

Innow and infiitration Repairs 
General Repairs 6 Maintenance 
RepalrlRebuild Pumps 
Line FlUlhlng 
Meter Readings for Billing Purpooer 
Computer Support 

Fhld work 
Payroll Sewkeer 
LoCat,"Q lines remica 
Fire Emngukher lnsppclnn 
General Repairs 6 Maintenance 
Rate Analysis 
RWptionint 
Receptionirt 
Receptionirl 
Employee Baskgmund Checks 
RBEeptionist 

-Al1068Iedto NI Flonda LLC- Sewerfrom Ni Ameoca Operatino LLC 


